Smith-Nephew

MOVEMENT[♦] Great Toe System

Surgical Technique



Table of contents

Introduction

System features & benefits1
Essential product use information1
Hemi Proximal Phalanx Surgical Technique
Step 1 • Initial Incision & Exposure
Step 2 • Phalangeal Sizing
Step 3 • Guide Pin Placement
Step 4 • Phalangeal Reaming
Step 5 • Center Drill
Step 6 • Trial Implant Insertion
Step 7 • Implantation
Step 8 • Reattaching the Flexor Apparatus
Step 9 • Closure

Hemi Metatarsal Surgical Technique

Step 1 • Initial Incision & Exposure	5
Step 2 • Metatarsal Sizing	5
Step 3 • Guide Pin Placement	5
Step 4 • Metatarsal Reaming	6
Step 5 • Center Drill	6
Step 6 • Dorsal Preparation	6
Step 7 • Trial Implant Insertion	7
Step 8 • Implantation	7
Step 9 • Closure	7

Note Bena

The following technique is for informational and educational purposes only. It is not intended to serve as medical advice. It is the responsibility of treating physicians to determine and utilize the appropriate products and techniques according to their own clinical judgment for each of their patients. For more information on the product, including its indications for use, contraindications, and product safety information, please refer to the product's label and the Instructions for Use packaged with the product.

Table of contents (continued)

Total Great Toe Surgical Technique

Step 1 • Initial Incision & Exposure	7
Step 2 • Metatarsal Sizing	8
Step 3 • Metatarsal Guide Pin Placement	8
Step 4 • Metatarsal Reaming	9
Step 5 • Center Drill	9
Step 6 • Dorsal Preparation of Metatarsal	9
Step 7 • Metatarsal Trial Implant Insertion	9
Step 8 • Phalangeal Sizing	
Step 9 • Phalangeal Guide Pin Placement	
Step 10 • Phalangeal Reaming	
Step 11 • Center Drill	11
Step 12 • Phalangeal Trial Implant Insertion	11
Step 13 • Total Trial Evaluation	11
Step 14 • Final Implantation	11
Step 15 • Reattaching the Flexor Apparatus	
Step 16 • Closure	
Instrumentation	
Implants	14
Product Information	14
Implant dimensions	15
Hemi Proximal Phalanx Surgical Technique	16
Hemi Metatarsal Surgical Technique	16
Total Great Toe Surgical Technique	16

System features & benefits

- Total and hemi resurfacing implants for both sides of the joint in one instrument set
- Total implant components can be mismatched for an anatomical fit
- Cannulated system for ease of implantation
- Conical reaming maintains tissue attachments and sesamoid apparatus while allowing for minimal bone resection and pathway for revision
- Dorsal metatarsal cut guide allows for precise cheilectomy of dorsal osteophytes when implanting the metatarsal component

Essential product use information

For additional important information pertaining to the use of this product, please see product package insert. This information was current at the time of printing, but may have been revised after that date.



Figure 1-1



Figure 2-1



Figure 3-1

Hemi Proximal Phalanx Surgical Technique

Step 1 - Initial Incision & Exposure

1-1 Exposure of an arthritic first MTP joint requires a skin incision of adequate length. A dorsal skin incision medial to the tendon of extensor hallucis longus is recommended. Begin proximal at the midpoint of the first metatarsal, and extend distally over the MTP joint onto the great toe.

The skin incision is deepened by sharp dissection, with electrocautery of any bleeders. The skin and subcutaneous tissues are reflected, and a lineal capsulotomy may be performed in line with the initial skin incision, once again staying medial to the tendon of extensor hallucis longus. Subperiosteal dissection is usually begun over the base of the proximal phalanx and proceeds proximal and plantar within the confines of the joint. The medial and lateral collateral ligaments are severed with subperiosteal dissection of the first metatarsal. The entire first metatarsal phalangeal joint should be mobilized in order to gain access for subsequent instrumentation. Do not detach the aponeurotic attachments of the flexor expansion from the base of the proximal phalanx.

Hallux rigidus is characterized by "squaring-off" the joint surfaces and peripheral osteophytes. Adequate resection of all osteophytes around the metatarsal head should be performed including dorsal remodeling of the metatarsal head to provide a gentle slope to allow adequate dorsiflexion once the implant is inserted.

Step 2 - Phalangeal Sizing

2-1 The Proximal Phalanx Implant Sizer (PIS89000) is utilized to compare to the base of the proximal phalanx and determine the appropriately sized implant.

Note: The sizes are color-coded and the selected size color should be noted for subsequent use throughout the remaining technique.

Step 3 - Guide Pin Placement

3-1 Once the appropriate size is determined, thread the Sizer Alignment Guide (ALG89000) into the Phalangeal Implant Sizer (PIS8900) at the area color coded for the implant size selected.

Place the Implant Sizer at the surgical site, lying on the phalangeal articular surface with the Alignment Guide overlying (parallel) the long axis of the hallux.

Place the 2mm Guide Pin (GDW89000) on a drill and drive the Pin into the phalanx through the central hole of the phalangeal Sizer. Insert the Pin ONLY to the point where the laser mark is flush with the cannulated boss of the Implant Sizer. Placement of the Guide Pin, centrally within the phalanx, should be confirmed by fluoroscopy.

The Sizer is then removed and the Guide Pin left in place. If dorsal osteophytes limit placement of the Sizer, removal of the osteophytes may be performed with a rongeur.





Figure 5-1



Figure 6-1

Step 4 • Phalangeal Reaming

4-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Proximal Phalanx Surface (convex) Reamer. Adequate retraction is necessary to prevent the Reamer from damaging the joint capsule or the metatarsal head.

The Reamer is placed on a drill and then placed over the Guide Pin. Spin the Reamer prior to engaging bone and gently advance the Reamer against the phalangeal articular surface.

Advance the Reamer until the first laser marking is exposed. If further decompression is desired, reaming to the second laser marking may be performed.

Note: The laser markings are shown in 2mm increments. While reaming, continually raise the Reamer from the bone to visualize progress towards exposure of the laser markings. It may be necessary to clear debris or irrigate the wound for better visualization of the laser mark. It is recommended to use irrigation while reaming to avoid overheating of bone.

Step 5 - Center Drill

5-1 Place the 4.5mm Cannulated Drill bit (DRL89000) over the Guide Pin. Advance the Drill until half of the cutting edges are sunk into the base of the proximal phalanx.

The Guide Pin is then removed and a rongeur may be used to remove any peripheral debris and osteophytes. Irrigate the surgical site to remove all debris.

Step 6 • Trial Implant Insertion

6-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Hemi Proximal Phalanx Trial and insert it into the drill hole. If the Trial does not seat properly, use of the Proximal Phalanx Impactor (IMP89000PP) or additional resection of peripheral osteophytes may be performed.

Once the Trial is seated, place the toe and MTP joint through range of motion. Fluoroscopy may be utilized to confirm correct placement. If adequate range of motion is not achieved, repeat "Steps 4-6." Once again, irrigate the surgical site prior to insertion of the final implant.

.....

Note: Optional step for hard bone, use the Proximal Phalanx Broach (PPB89000PP) for proper implant seating.



Figure 7-1



Figure 8-1

Step 7 - Implantation

7-1 Select the Hemi Proximal Phalanx Implant size that corresponds to the color used during trialing.

Insert the implant and impact it with the Proximal Phalanx Impactor and mallet until the implant is fully seated. Assess range of motion and reconfirm positioning with fluoroscopy.

Step 8 • Reattaching the Flexor Apparatus

8-1 In case the flexor brevis apparatus is violated on either the medial, lateral, or both components, there are reattachment areas on the plantar medial and lateral portion of the implant. The surgeon may use the suture holes with their suture of choice. Size 2-0 suture will easily fit into these holes.

Step 9 - Closure

9-1 Closure may be performed via surgeon preference with particular attention to capsular repair with the toe held in a straight and neutral position.



Figure 1-1



Figure 2-1



Figure 3-1

Hemi Metatarsal Surgical Technique

Step 1 - Initial Incision & Exposure

1-1 Exposure of an arthritic first MTP joint requires a skin incision of adequate length. One should consider a longer incision when performing this procedure for the first time. A dorsal skin incision medial to the tendon of the extensor hallucis longus is recommended, beginning proximal at the midpoint of the first metatarsal, extending distally over the MTP joint onto the great toe.

The skin incision is deepened by sharp dissection, with electrocautery of any bleeders. The skin and subcutaneous tissues are reflected, and a lineal capsulotomy may be performed in line with the initial skin incision, once again staying medial to the tendon of the extensor hallucis longus. Subperiosteal dissection is usually begun over the base of the proximal phalanx, and proceeds proximal and plantar within the confines of the joint. The medial and lateral collateral ligaments are severed with subperiosteal dissection of the first metatarsal. The entire first metatarsal phalangeal joint should be mobilized in order to gain access for subsequent instrumentation. During this process, cheilectomy of the first metatarsal may begin, but should be somewhat limited. Do not detach the aponeurotic attachments of the flexor expansion from the base of the proximal phalanx.

Step 2 • Metatarsal Sizing

2-1 With the hallux plantar flexed, place the Metatarsal Implant Sizer (MIS89000) against the metatarsal head. Determine the correct size by assuring the head is adequately covered. Disregard the peripheral osteophytes while assessing the appropriate size. The plantar aspect of the Sizer should be positioned 0-1mm superior to the most dorsal aspect of the sesamoidal grooves.

Note: Remember the color on the handle of the size chosen, as it will be used throughout the procedure.

Step 3 - Guide Pin Placement

3-1 Thread the Sizer Alignment Guide (ALG89000) through the Sizer (MIS89000) into the hole just above the chosen color-coded marking. Press the Sizer against the metatarsal head with the Alignment Guide parallel to, and above, the metatarsal shaft. This step will help the placement of the Guide Pin into the center of the canal.

Once proper alignment is achieved, insert the 2.0mm Guide Pin (GDW89000) through the cannulated boss of the Metatarsal Implant Sizer. The Guide Pin is inserted until the first laser mark is flush with the top of the cannulated boss.

Confirm alignment of the Guide Pin within the first metatarsal using fluoroscopy. Accurate placement of the Pin, centrally within the first metatarsal and parallel to the long axis, is critical for proper alignment of the implant stem.

After confirmation is achieved, remove the Metatarsal Implant Sizer from the Guide Pin.



Figure 4-1



Figure 5-1



Figure 6-1



Figure 6-2

Step 4 • Metatarsal Reaming

4-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Metatarsal Surface (concave) Reamer. Adequate retraction is necessary to prevent the Reamer from damaging the joint capsule or the proximal phalanx.

The Reamer is placed on a drill and then placed over the Guide Pin. Spin the Reamer prior to engaging bone and gently advance the Reamer against the metatarsal head surface.

Advance the Reamer until the first laser marking is exposed. If further decompression is desired, reaming to the second laser marking may be performed.

Note: The laser markings are shown in 2mm increments. While reaming, continually raise the Reamer from the bone to visualize progress towards exposure of the laser markings. It may be necessary to clear debris or irrigate the wound for better visualization of the laser mark. It is recommended to use irrigation while reaming to avoid overheating of bone.

Step 5 • Center Drill

5-1 Once reaming is completed and the desired laser line is visualized, remove the Reamer and place the 4.5mm Cannulated Drill (DRL89000) over the Guide Pin. Advance the Drill until the full length of the cutting edges are sunk into the metatarsal head.

Subsequently, remove the Guide Pin. A rongeur may be used to remove any peripheral osteophytes although we recommend waiting as dorsal bony prominence and osteophytes will be removed during the next step.

Step 6 • Dorsal Preparation

6-1 The Metatarsal Dorsal Cutting Guide (DCG89000) is assembled so that the handle is placed medially and the cutting surface, labeled "D," is oriented dorsally to allow access of a sagital saw. Visually confirm that the bottom of the Cutting Guide is parallel to the cristae. This will ensure proper implant orientation. Place the Cutting Guide into the previously drilled hole and tap until seated against the metatarsal head.

6-2 Using a sagital saw, place the saw blade flush with the dorsal aspect of the Cutting Guide and perform the osteotomy/exostectomy. Gently remove the Cutting Guide. The surgeon may lightly tap the Guide with a mallet to facilitate removal of the Guide.



Figure 7-1



Figure 8-1



Figure 1-1

Step 7 • Trial Implant Insertion

7-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Metatarsal Trial and insert into the prepared site with the flange oriented dorsally. Assess Trial position and contact with the metatarsal. Remove any peripheral bone with the Trial still in place. This can be accomplished with a rongeur or power saw.

Once completely seated, place the toe through a range of motion. Fluoroscopy may be utilized to confirm positioning. If range of motion is limited, place the Guide Pin through the drill hole and repeat "Steps 4-6" to allow for further joint decompression.

Step 8 • Implantation

8-1 Select the Metatarsal Implant size that corresponds to the color used during trialing. Insert the Metatarsal Implant with the flange positioned dorsally. Seat the implant using the Metatarsal Impactor (IMP89000MT) and tap with a mallet. Impact the implant until it is fully seated. Reassess range of motion and reconfirm position with fluoroscopy.

Step 9 - Closure

9-1 Closure may be performed via the surgeon's preference with particular attention to capsular repair, with the toe held in a straight and neutral position.

Total Great Toe Surgical Technique

Step 1 - Initial Incision & Exposure

Note: Implants are indicated for cemented use only.

1-1 Exposure of an arthritic first MTP joint requires a skin incision of adequate length. One should consider a longer incision when performing this procedure for the first time. A dorsal skin incision medial to the tendon of the extensor hallucis longus is recommended, beginning proximal at the midpoint of the first metatarsal, extending distally over the MTP joint onto the great toe.

The skin incision is deepened by sharp dissection, with electrocautery of any bleeders. The skin and subcutaneous tissues are reflected, and a lineal capsulotomy may be performed in line with the initial skin incision, once again staying medial to the tendon of the extensor hallucis longus. Subperiosteal dissection is usually begun over the base of the proximal phalanx, and proceeds proximal and plantar within the confines of the joint. The medial and lateral collateral ligaments are severed with subperiosteal dissection of the first metatarsal. The entire first metatarsal phalangeal joint should be mobilized in order to gain access for subsequent instrumentation. During this process, cheilectomy of the first metatarsal may begin, but should be somewhat limited. Do not detach the aponeurotic attachments of the flexor expansion from the base of the proximal phalanx.



Figure 2-1



Figure 3-1

Hallux rigidus is characterized by "squaring-off" the joint surfaces and peripheral osteophytes. Adequate resection of all osteophytes around the metatarsal head should be performed including dorsal remodeling of the metatarsal head to provide a gentle slope to allow adequate dorsiflexion once the implant is inserted.

Preparation of the metatarsal head prior to the base of the phalanx is recommended, however, it is the choice of the surgeon as to which side of the joint to prepare first.

Step 2 • Metatarsal Sizing

2-1 Prior to sizing the metatarsal head, please note the system allows for mismatching of any metatarsal size with any phalangeal size implant. Therefore, determine implant sizing based upon the true anatomic size for each side of the joint.

With the hallux plantar flexed, place the Metatarsal Implant Sizer (MIS89000) against the metatarsal head. Determine correct size by assuring the head is adequately covered. Disregard the peripheral osteophytes while assessing the appropriate size. The plantar aspect of the Sizer should be positioned 0-1mm superior to the most dorsal aspect of the sesamoidal grooves.

Note: Remember the color on the handle of the size chosen, as it will be used throughout the procedure.

Step 3 • Metatarsal Guide Pin Placement

3-1 Thread the Sizer Alignment Guide (ALG89000) through the Metatarsal Implant Sizer (MIS89000) into the hole just above the chosen color-coded marking. Press the Sizer against the metatarsal head with the Alignment Guide parallel to, and above, the metatarsal shaft. This step will help the placement of the Guide Pin into the center of the canal.

Once proper alignment is achieved, insert the 2.0mm Guide Pin (GDW89000) through the cannulated boss of the Metatarsal Sizer. The Guide Pin is inserted until the first laser mark is flush with the top of the cannulated boss.

Confirm alignment of the Guide Pin within the first metatarsal using fluoroscopy. Accurate placement of the Guide Pin, centrally within the first metatarsal and parallel to the long axis, is critical for proper alignment of the implant stem.

After confirmation is achieved, remove the Metatarsal Implant Sizer from the Guide Pin.



Figure 4-1



Figure 5-1



Figure 6-1



Figure 6-2



Figure 7-1

Step 4 • Metatarsal Reaming

4-1 The Select corresponding color-coded Metatarsal Surface (concave) Reamer. Adequate retraction is necessary to prevent the Reamer from damaging the joint capsule or the proximal phalanx.

The Reamer is placed on a drill and then placed over Guide Pin. Spin Reamer prior to engaging bone and gently advance the Reamer against the metatarsal head surface. Advance until the second laser marking is exposed. If further decompression is desired, reaming to the third laser marking may be performed.

Note: The laser markings are shown in 2mm increments. While reaming, continually raise the Reamer from the bone to visualize progress towards exposure of the laser markings. It may be necessary to clear debris or irrigate the wound for better visualization of the laser mark. It is recommended to use irrigation while reaming to avoid overheating of bone.

Step 5 - Center Drill

5-1 Once reaming is completed and the desired laser line is visualized, remove the Reamer and place the 4.5mm Cannulated Drill (DRL89000) over the Guide Pin. For cement application, advance the Drill until the full length of the cutting edges are sunk into the metatarsal head.

Subsequently, remove the Guide Pin. A rongeur may be used to remove any peripheral osteophytes, although we recommend waiting, as dorsal bony prominence and osteophytes will be removed during the next step.

Step 6 - Dorsal Preparation of Metatarsal

6-1 The Metatarsal Dorsal Cutting Guide (DCG89000) is assembled so that the handle is placed medially and the cutting surface, labeled "D," is oriented dorsally to allow access of a sagital saw. Visually confirm that the bottom of the Guide is parallel to the cristae. This will ensure proper implant orientation. Place the Cutting Guide into the previously drilled hole and tap until seated against the metatarsal head.

6-2 Using a sagital saw, place the saw blade flush with the dorsal aspect of the Cutting Guide and perform the osteotomy/exostectomy. Gently remove the Cutting Guide. The surgeon may lightly tap the Guide with a mallet to facilitate removal of the Guide.

Step 7 • Metatarsal Trial Implant Insertion

7-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Metatarsal Trial and insert into the prepared site with the flange oriented dorsally. Assess Trial position and contact with the metatarsal. Remove any peripheral bone with the Trial still in place. This can be accomplished with a rongeur or power saw. Fluoroscopy may be utilized to confirm positioning.

Remove the Metatarsal Trial and proceed with preparation of the proximal phalanx.



Figure 8-1



Figure 9-1



Figure 10-1

Step 8 • Phalangeal Sizing

8-1 The Proximal Phalanx Implant Sizer (PIS89000) is utilized to compare to the base of the proximal phalanx and determine the appropriately sized implant.

Note: The sizes are color-coded and the selected size color should be noted for subsequent use throughout the remaining technique.

Phalangeal sizing is NOT restricted to the size used on the metatarsal head. The phalangeal component and the metatarsal component are congruent when mismatched with any size.

Step 9 - Phalangeal Guide Pin Placement

9-1 Once appropriate size is determined, thread the Sizer Alignment Guide (ALG89000) into the Phalangeal Implant Sizer (PIS89000) at the area color coded for the implant size selected. Place the Sizer at the surgical site, lying on the phalangeal articular surface with the Alignment Guide overlying (parallel) the long axis of the hallux.

Place the 2mm Guide Pin on a drill and drive the Pin into the phalanx through the central hole of the phalangeal Implant Sizer. Insert the pin only to the point where the laser mark is flush with the cannulated boss of the Sizer. Placement of the Guide Pin, centrally within the phalanx, should be confirmed by fluoroscopy.

The Sizer is then removed and the Guide Pin left in place. If dorsal osteophytes limit the placement of the Sizer, removal of the osteophytes may be performed with a rongeur.

Step 10 - Phalangeal Reaming

10-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Proximal Phalanx Surface (convex) Reamer. Adequate retraction is necessary to prevent the Reamer from damaging the joint capsule or the metatarsal head.

The Reamer is placed on a drill and then placed over the Guide Pin. Spin the Reamer prior to engaging bone and gently advance the Reamer against the phalangeal articular surface.

Advance the Reamer until the second laser marking is exposed. If further decompression is desired, reaming to the third laser marking may be performed.

Note: The laser markings are shown in 2mm increments. While reaming, continually raise the Reamer from the bone to visualize progress towards exposure of the laser markings. It may be necessary to clear debris or irrigate the wound for better visualization of the laser mark. It is recommended to use irrigation while reaming to avoid overheating of bone.



Figure 11-1



Figure 12-1



Figure 13-1



Figure 14-1

Step 11 - Center Drill

11-1 Place the 4.5mm Cannulated Drill (DRL89000) over the Guide Pin. For cement application, advance the Drill until half of the cutting edges are sunk into the base of the proximal phalanx.

The Guide Pin is then removed and a rongeur may be used to remove any peripheral debris and osteophytes. Irrigate the surgical site to remove all debris.

Step 12 • Phalangeal Trial Implant Insertion

12-1 Select the corresponding color-coded Total Phalangeal Trial and insert it into the drill hole. If the Trial does not seat properly, use of the Proximal Phalanx Impactor (IMP89000PP) or additional resection of peripheral osteophytes may be performed. Utilize fluoroscopy to confirm correct placement.

Note: Optional step for hard bone, use the Proximal Phalanx Broach (PPB89000PP) for proper implant seating.

Step 13 - Total Trial Evaluation

13-1 Reinsert Metatarsal Trial and assess range of motion. If adequate range of motion is not achieved, repeat "Steps 4-6" for metatarsal decompression and/or "Steps 10-11" for phalangeal decompression of the joint. Irrigate wound prior to insertion of the final implant.

Step 14 - Final Implantation

14-1 Select the implant sizes that correspond to the colors used during trialing. Mix cement using manual or syringe application. The cap of the syringe is left in place and its end cut with scissors. The tip is inserted, and the cement pressurized into the drill holes. Cement on the metatarsal and phalangeal surfaces should be avoided.

Apply cement to cover the entire backside of the metatarsal implant. Insert and seat the implant using the Metatarsal Impactor (IMP89000MT) and tap with a mallet. Impact the implant until it is fully seated. Next, apply cement to cover the entire backside of the phalangeal implant. Insert and seat the implant using the Proximal Phalanx Impactor (IMP89000PP), and tap with a mallet. Impact the implant until it is fully seated. Pressure should be maintained on both implants until the cement has hardened.

With both implant components fully seated, assess range of motion and reconfirm positioning with fluoroscopy.



Figure 15-1

Step 15 • Reattaching the Flexor Apparatus

15-1 In case the flexor brevis apparatus is violated on either the medial, lateral, or both components, there are reattachment areas on the plantar medial and lateral portion of the phalangeal implant. The surgeon may use the suture holes with suture of choice. Size 2-0 suture will easily fit into these holes.

Step 16 - Closure

16-1 Closure may be performed via surgeon preference with particular attention to capsular repair with the toe held in a straight and neutral position.

Instrumentation



- 1. Metatarsal Implant Sizer
- 2. Hemi Proximal Phalanx Trials
- 3. Total Phalangeal Trials
- 4. Metatarsal Trials
- 5. Guide Pins
- 6. Metatarsal Surface Reamers
- 7. Cannulated Drill
- 8. Metatarsal Impactor
- 9. Metatarsal Dorsal Cutting Guide
- 10. Proximal Phalanx Impactor
- **11.** Sizer Alignment Guide
- **12.** Proximal Phalanx Surface Reamers
- 13. Promixal Phalanx Implant Sizer

Implants

Reference Number	Description
MGT-890-10PPH	Hemi Proximal Phalanx, Size 10
MGT-890-20PPH	Hemi Proximal Phalanx, Size 20
MGT-890-30PPH	Hemi Proximal Phalanx, Size 30
MGT-890-40PPH	Hemi Proximal Phalanx, Size 40
MGT-890-10PPT	Total Proximal Phalanx, Size 10
MGT-890-20PPT	Total Proximal Phalanx, Size 20
MGT-890-30PPT	Total Proximal Phalanx, Size 30
MGT-890-40PPT	Total Proximal Phalanx, Size 40
MGT-890-10MT	Hemi Metatarsal, Size 10
MGT-890-20MT	Hemi Metatarsal, Size 20
MGT-890-30MT	Hemi Metatarsal, Size 30
MGT-890-40MT	Hemi Metatarsal, Size 40

Product information

Reference Number	Description		
INS-890-00	Instrument Set		
MIS-890-00	Metatarsal Implant Sizer		
PIS-890-00	Proximal Phalanx Implant Sizer		
GDW-890-00	Guide Pin, 2.0mm X 125mm		
MSR-890-10/20	Metatarsal Surface Reamer, Size 10/20		
MSR-890-30/40	Metatarsal Surface Reamer, Size 30/40		
PSR-890-10/20	Proximal Phalanx Surface Reamer, Size 10/20		
PSR-890-30/40	Proximal Phalanx Surface Reamer, Size 30/40		
DRL-890-00	Cannulated Drill, 4.5mm		
DCG-890-00	Metatarsal Dorsal Cutting Guide		
TRL-890-10MT	Metatarsal Trial, Size 10		
TRL-890-20MT	Metatarsal Trial, Size 20		
TRL-890-30MT	Metatarsal Trial, Size 30		
TRL-890-40MT	Metatarsal Trial, Size 40		
TRL-890-10PPH	Proximal Phalanx Hemi Trial, Size 10		
TRL-890-20PPH	Proximal Phalanx Hemi Trial, Size 20		
TRL-890-30PPH	Proximal Phalanx Hemi Trial, Size 30		
TRL-890-40PPH	Proximal Phalanx Hemi Trial, Size 40		
TRL-890-10PPT	Phalangeal Total Trial, Size 10		
TRL-890-20PPT	Phalangeal Total Trial, Size 20		
TRL-890-30PPT	Phalangeal Total Trial, Size 30		
TRL-890-40PPT	Phalangeal Total Trial, Size 40		
IMP-890-00MT	Metatarsal Impactor		
IMP-890-00PP	Proximal Phalanx Impactor		
ALG-890-00	Sizer Alignment Guide		

Implant dimensions







Metatarsal Size (MM)	Width A	Height B	Stem length C
MGT-890-10MT	15.8	14.7	14.4
MGT-890-20MT	17.4	15.0	15.4
MGT-890-30MT	18.8	15.7	16.4
MGT-890-40MT	20.3	16.1	17.4

Total PROXimal PHALANX Size (MM)	Width A	Height B	Stem length C
MGT-890-10PPT	15.4	11.8	9.0
MGT-890-20PPT	16.8	12.5	10.0
MGT-890-30PPT	18.3	13.2	11.0
MGT-890-40PPT	19.6	13.9	12.0



HEMI PROXimal PHALANX Size (MM)	Width A	Height B	Stem length C
MGT-890-10PPH	15.4	11.8	9.0
MGT-890-20PPH	16.8	12.5	10.0
MGT-890-30PPH	18.3	13.2	11.0
MGT-890-40PPH	19.6	13.9	12.0

Products may not be available in all markets because product availability is subject to the regulatory and/or medical practices in individual markets. Please contact your Smith+Nephew representative or distributor if you have questions about the availability of Smith+Nephew products in your area.

Smith & Nephew, Inc. 1450 Brooks Road Memphis, TN 38116 USA www.smith-nephew.com T: 1-901-396-2121 Orders and Inquiries: 1-800-238-7538 °Trademark of Smith+Nephew. All trademarks acknowledged. ©2022 Smith+Nephew. 32141 V2 LC-04-895-004 REVE 11/22

Manufacturer:



Ascension Orthopedics, Inc 11101 Metric Blvd Austin, TX 78758 • USA